THE LINNARD HOTELS:
THE PALACE, SaN Francisco

SAN FRANCISCO, CAL.

Jan 1, 1920,

UNDER THE MANAGEMENT OF
D.M.LINNARD.

EDWARD T. OFF,
RESIDENT MANAGER.

r. 3. Hunate,

»

2929 Broadway, Iltew York,

Dear Mpr, Mumate:

FAIRMONT,
ALEXANDRIA, LOS ANGELES _
CALIFORNIA, 4 "
UNDER CONSTRUCTION
MARYLAND, PASADENA
HUNTINGTON, ! o
GREEN, ¢l =
BELVEDERE, SANTABARBARA
AMBASSADOR,ATLANTIC CITY,N.J.
LINNARD, NEw York CiTy
UNDER CONSTRUCTION

Your letter of November 17th has Just reached me,

For some reaso: has be
O7C Teason 1t has been greatly delayed, and I have been expecting

¥ e ) ¥ 3 k4
%o hear from the Columbia University for some tinme in regard to the

anslat :
translations., Your letter would have been answered long before 4 ig

had it reached ne,

After sending the material to the Golumbia University,

T +¥ ¥ a 3
I find that I can get 1t done here and it will be more convenient for ne

has 10 .
to have 1t done here, so if you will kindly return the

be greatly obliged,

manuscript, I shall

I an very sorry indeed to have put you to so much

wmecessary trouble, Kindly resister package and

et me know amount of

postage, registration ete and I shall at once return same to you,

Very sincerely,

Mrs. Murray Warner, Pepr

Sec'y
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